~ WHITLEY

ENGINEERING

Civil Design - NPDES - Project Management
38 East Main Street, North, THampton, GA 30228
Office: 770.946.0256 - Mobile: 678.614.4218

May 21, 2018

Ms. Emily Estes
State Road & Tollway Authority
245 Peachtree Center Avenue
- Suite 2200
Atlanta, GA 30303

RE: ADM Waste Transfer Station proposed at Liberty Square Industrial Park, Lots 15 and 16 also known
as 160 and 180 Sedgeview Drive, Henry County, Georgia.

Dear Ms. Estes:

This letter is intended to confirm details of the proposed project, ADM Waste Transfer Station facility
referenced above.

Rezoning application to Henry County triggered DRI review.

The proposed operation will be a completely non-hazardous solid waste transfer station and a small
recycling center. We estimate the composition of the incoming waste will consist of 60% commercial,
30% residential waste and 10% local self-haul waste. It is projected to handle approximately 300-400
tons per day in a 10,000 square foot building. At full build out in 2019, we anticipate generating 680
trips per day using the following numbers:

150 hauler trucks entering/exiting twice a day for a total of 600 trips per day
5 transfer trucks entering/exiting twice a day for a total of 20 trips per day
15 employees entering/exiting twice a day for a total of 60 trips per day

680 Total Daily Trips

The anticipated traffic patterns would be 50% to/from Highway 41-19 to the west and 50% to/from
Highway 3 to the east. Please contact me at your convenience should you need additional information
concerning anticipated traffic trips for this proposed development.

Sincerely,
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Mark G. Whitley, P.E.



